
   
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY – Town Hall – Monday, February 11, 2025 

Call to Order & Roll Call – @ 5:30pm 

AUTORIDAD DE VIVIENDA - Junta de fideicomisarios de Silverton Ayuntamiento de 
Silverton - Martes, 11 de febrero de 2024  

Llamado al orden y pase de lista - - 17:30 

ATTENTION: Meetings are being conducted in a hybrid virtual/in person. Instructions for 
public participation in Silverton Housing Authority meetings are as follows: 

• Zoom Webinar Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88637487127 
• By Telephone: Dial 669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID 886 3748 7127 when 

prompted. 
• YouTube (live and recorded for later viewing, does not support public comment): 

www.youtube.com/channel/UCmJgal9lUXK5TZahHugprpQ 

If you would like to make a public comment during a specific Agenda Item, please 
submit a request to the Director at achase@silverton.co.us 

ATENCIÓN: Las reuniones de Silverton Housing Authority se están llevando a cabo de 
manera híbrida virtual / presencial. Las instrucciones para la participación del público en 
las reuniones del Síndico Municipal son las siguientes: 

• Enlace del webinar de zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88637487127 
• Por teléfono: Marque 669-900-6833 e introduzca el ID del webinar 886 3748 7127 

cuando se le solicite. 
• Youtube (en vivo y grabado para su posterior visualización, no admite comentarios 

públicos): www.youtube.com/channel/UCmJgal9lUXK5TZahHugprpQ 

Si desea hacer un comentario público durante un punto específico del orden del día, 
envíe una solicitud al Director en achase@silverton.co.us 

MEETING PROTOCOLS: Please turn off cell phones; be respectful and take personal 
conversations into the lobby. The public is invited to attend all regular meetings and work 
sessions of the Board of Trustees. Regular Meeting Closing Public Comment must be 
related to an agenda item. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88637487127
http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmJgal9lUXK5TZahHugprpQ
mailto:achase@silverton.co.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88637487127
http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmJgal9lUXK5TZahHugprpQ


   
PROTOCOLOS DE REUNIÓN: Por favor, apague los teléfonos celulares; sea respetuoso y 
lleve conversaciones personales al vestíbulo. Se invita al público a asistir a todas las 
reuniones ordinarias y sesiones de trabajo de la Junta de Síndicos. Reunión Regular 
Clausura El comentario público debe estar relacionado con un ítem de la agenda. 

Silverton Housing Authority @6:30pm 

1. Approval of 12.9.24 Meeting Minutes 
2. SHA Resolution 2025-01: A Resolution of the Silverton Housing Authority of the 

Town of Silverton Amending the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines to 
Incorporate the SJDA Homeownership Program. 

3. Request for Special Meeting on 4/7/2025 

Autoridad de Vivienda de Silverton -5:30pm  

1. Aprobación del acta de la reunión del 12.9.24 
2. Resolución SHA 2025-01: Una resolución de la Autoridad de Vivienda de 

Silverton de la ciudad de Silverton que enmienda las pautas de vivienda 
asequible de Silverton para incorporar el Programa de Propiedad de Vivienda de 
SJDA. 

3. Solicitud de reunión especial el 4/7/2025 



SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY & REGULAR MEETING-Silverton Board of Trustees 

Silverton Town Hall - Monday, December 9, 2024 

Call to Order & Roll Call-Silverton Housing Authority @6:00pm, Regular Meeting @7:00pm 

ATTENTION: The Town of Silverton Trustee meetings are being conducted in a hybrid virtual/in

person. Instructions for public participation in Town Trustee meetings are as follows: 

• Zoom Webinar Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88637487127
• By Telephone: Dial 669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID 886 3748 7127 when prompted.
• YouTube (live and recorded for later viewing, does not support public comment):

www.youtube.com/channel/UCmJgal9IUXK5TZahHugprpQ

If you would like to make a public comment during a specific Agenda Item, please submit a 

request to the Town Administrator at gkaasch-buerger@silverton.co.us 

MEETING PROTOCOLS: Please turn off cell phones; be respectful and take personal 

conversations into the lobby. The public is invited to attend all regular meetings and work 

sessions of the Board of Trustees. Regular Meeting Closing Public Comment must be related to 

an agenda item. 

Present: Trustee Halvorson, Trustee Wakefield, Trustee Schnitker, Trustee Gardiner, Trustee George, 

Mayor Pro Tem Harper, Mayor Kranker 

Absent: 

Staff: Administrator Kaasch-Buerger, Clerk Melina Marks, Housing Director Anne Chase 

Housing Authority @ 6:03pm 

1) 11.25 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Gardiner moved, and Trustee Wakefield seconded to approve the 11.25 Meeting Minutes.

Passed unanimously roll call.

2) Resolution 2024-05 A Resolution Appropriating Additional Sums of Money to Defray Expenses in

Excess of Amounts Budgeted for the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton, Colorado
• Administrator Kaasch-Buerger provided context regarding this agenda item.
• Mayor Kranker commented on transparency and the Housing Authority's reliance on grant

funding.

Trustee Gardiner moved, and Trustee Halvorson seconded to approve Resolution 2024-05 A 

Resolution Appropriating Additional Sums of Money to Defray Expenses in Excess of Amounts 

Budgeted for the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton, Colorado. Passed unanimously with roll 

call. 

3) PU BLICE HEARING: Resolution 2024-06 A Resolution Adopting the Budget for the Housing Authority
of the Town of Silverton for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31,
2025.

• Administrator Kaasch-Buerger provided background information on Silverton's first Housing
Authority Budget for 2025.

1 



Trustee Wakefield moved, and Trustee George seconded to approve Resolution 2024-06 A Resolution 

Adopting the Budget for the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton for the Fiscal Vear Beginning 

January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025. Passed unanimously with roll call. 

4) Resolution 2024 07 /\ Resolution of the �ousing J\uthority of the Town of Sil•.ierton to take the
Necessary Steps to Open Bank Accounts for the Authority anel its [ntities with the Bank of the San
Juans -and to .'\uthorii!:€ Signatories and Su13ervisors on all Bank Accounts

• Housing Director Anne Chase requested that this item be removed from the agenda.
• The board approved this revision.

_ma¥ed, and_ secanded ta appraye Resah,1tian Z024 07 A Resah:itien af tl:le Meysing AYtRerit't' af 

tl:le Tawn ef Sil•Jerten te take tl:le Nece5sary Steps ta Open Hank AccaYnts far tl:le AYtRerit'I and it's 

Entities 1i.•.iitl:I tl:le Hank af tl:le San Juans and ta AYtl:larii!e Signateries and Sypervisers en all Hank 

AccaYnts. Passed YnanimaYSl'f witl:l rall call. 

5) Executing the Operating Agreement for Anvil Townhomes LLC
• Housing Director Anne Chase provided background information regarding the operating

agreement and the formation of Anvil Townhomes LLC.
Trustee Halvorson moved, and Trustee George seconded to approve the execution of the Operating 

Agreement for Anvil Townhomes LLC. Passed unanimously with roll call. 

6) Direction to request $6,350 from the San Jaun County Board of County Commissioners for survey
and appraisal

• Housing Director Anne Chase provide context regarding this funding request from the San
Juan County Commissioners.

• Trustee George asked if the commissioners have a line item for affordable housing and if we
could request those funds.

• Mayor Kranker commented on this option.
• The board directed Anne to proceed with the request.

7) Directors Report
• Mayor Kranker commented on Anne's work on her director's report.
• Housing Director Anne Chase reviewed her director's report and highlighted some of the

accomplishments made this year.
8) Public Comment

• No public comment.

Present: Trustee Halvorson, Trustee Wakefield, Trustee Schnitker, Trustee Gardiner, Trustee George, 

Mayor Pro Tern Harper, Mayor Kranker 

Absent: 

Staff: Administrator Kaasch-Buerger, Clerk Melina Marks, PW Director John Sites, PW Admin Steve 

Mead, FPR Director Sarah Friden, Attorney Clayton Buchner 

Regular Meeting@ 7:00pm 

1) Staff and/or Board Revisions to Agenda
2) Public Comment - Comments must be limited to three (3) minutes in duration.

• Kevin Baldwin stood and spoke regarding EQRs.
• Heidi Stevens spoke about EQRs.

3) Presentations/Proclamations
4) New Business

2 



 
 

 

 

__________________________     _______________________________ 

Melina Marks, SHA Appointed Secretary   Dayna Kranker, Chair 





 

1 
 

AGENDA MEMO 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2025-01: SJDA Homeownership Program 
MEETING DATE: 2/10/2025 
STAFF CONTACT: Anne Chase 

 
 
Overview:  
San Juan Development Association partnered with San Juan County and 9318 Contracting for the construction of 
affordable for-sale housing units funded by the Colorado Department of Local Affairs Division of Housing through the 
Housing Development Grant awarded to San Juan Development Association. 
 
In 2023, San Juan Development Association (SJDA) administered an application process for households interested in 
buying an affordable income-restricted unit. The application was for 3 housing units of the Anvil Martha Rose 
development located in Anvil Mountain Subdivision. Three applications were received and admitted to the randomized 
drawing to determine the order in which applicants would be offered to buy a housing unit. To date, two of the three units 
have sold, and one unit remains unsold due to the third applicant dropping out of the program on January 16, 2025. 735 
Martha Rose Street received its Certificate of Occupancy in early January 2025 and is ready to be sold to an eligible buyer 
earning 80% Area Median Income or less.   
 
During SJDA’s Board Meeting on January 24, 2025, the SJDA Board gave Staff direction to approach the Silverton Housing 
Authority Board about the Silverton Housing Authority administering the buyer application process and managing the 
affordability covenants for the property. SJDA began this development almost two years prior to the establishment of the 
Silverton Housing Authority (SHA). Since SHA’s establishment, strides have been made in developing capacity and 
guidelines for managing housing units encumbered by affordability covenants to protect the intention of and investment 
in affordable housing units in Silverton. As SHA rises to the occasion of creating and managing affordable housing units, 
SJDA identified this as a natural transition for the 735 Martha Rose Street property.   
 

Proposed Plan 
 

1. According to the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines, the Board may amend the Guidelines via resolution. 
Resolution 2025-01 would amend the Guidelines to add a Housing Program, which can have its own qualification, 
application, and use standards. The proposed program is called the SJDA Homeownership Program and would 
govern the property at 735 Martha Rose Street. The SJDA Homeownership Program draft is attached below. If you 
would like to reference / review the Guidelines, you can access them on the Silverton Housing Authority website.  
 

2. SHA, San Juan County, and 9318 Contracting (the current owner of the property) would be parties to the 735 
Martha Rose Affordability Covenants that would run with the land in perpetuity. All three parties must agree to the 
Affordability Covenants. The Affordability Covenants would legally tie the SJDA Homeownership Program / 
Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines to the property.  
 

a. The proposed Affordability Covenants and SJDA Homeownership have the following standards:  
i. Owners must earn exactly or less than 80% AMI at the time of Application & closing on the 

property.  
ii. The property must be used as the Owner’s primary residence and under no circumstance may it 

be used as a short-term rental.  
iii. If an Owner can no longer use the property as their primary residence, they may apply for a leave 

of absence pursuant to the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines which may be granted on the 
condition of long-term renting to tenants earning exactly or less than 80% AMI.  

https://silvertonhousingauthority.colorado.gov/sites/silvertonhousingauthority/files/documents/ADOPTED%209.9.24%20Silverton%20Affordable%20Housing%20Guidelines.pdf


 

2 
 

iv. In the event an owner wishes to sell the unit, the unit will be sold according to the Silverton 
Affordable Housing Guidelines sale procedure.  

v. In the event of a pending foreclosure, SHA has an Option to Purchase the unit.  
vi. The Affordability Covenants will run with the land in perpetuity.  

 
3. Application Period and Waitlist Drawing Timeline 

a. If Resolution 2025-01 is adopted during the 2/10/25 SHA meeting, the following timeline is proposed:  
i. Application Period (30 days): February 11 – March 11.  

ii. Application Remedy Period (6 days): March 13 – March 18th 
iii. Final application status Admin Decision: March 20th  
iv. Appeal / Grievance Period (10 days): March 21 – March 31.  
v. Appeal Hearings (if any) & Waitlist Drawing: April 7th  

 
Considerations & Other notes 

• The unanticipated need to reopen an application for the opportunity to buy this unit has caused delays 
in the timeline of selling the unit. Staff is proposing qualification standards and an application timeline 
that support expediting the application process within reason, while still protecting the integrity of the 
intention of the unit. 

• The proposed Affordability Covenants has been legally reviewed for Fair Housing compliance, however, 
SHA, the County and 9318 Contracting all need to agree upon the terms of the Affordability Covenant 
prior to selling the unit.  

• Staff is requesting a SHA Special Meeting on April 7th for the appeal hearings (if any) and the Waitlist 
Drawing.  

• You may notice grammatical differences between the adopted Guidelines and the SJDA 
Homeownership Program including changing “Lottery” to “Waitlist Drawing,” “Priority Entries” to 
“Bonus Entries,” and “Deed Restriction” to “Affordability Covenants.” These changes have been made 
to align with industry best practice. Upon enaction of the Town of Silverton’s updated Land Use Code, 
Staff will present amendments to revise the original Guideline document to align with these 
grammatical changes. Staff does not believe that the grammatical differences between the original 
Guidelines and the SJDA Ownership Program will be in conflict until the Guidelines are amended. 

 
 
Suggested Motions:  
 
Motion options for Resolution 2025-01:  
 

1. Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-01 A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton 
Amending the Silverton Affordable Guidelines to Incorporate the SJDA Homeownership Program.  
 

2. Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-01 A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton 
Amending the Silverton Affordable Guidelines to Incorporate the SJDA Homeownership Program with 
the following conditions:… 

 
Motion options for the 735 Martha Rose Affordability Covenants:  
 

1. Motion to enter as a party to the 735 Martha Rose Affordability Covenants with San Juan County and 
9318 Contracting. 



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF SILVERTON 
AMENDING THE SILVERTON AFFORDABLE GUIDELINES TO INCORPORATE 

THE SJDA HOMEOWNERSHP PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton (“Silverton Housing 
Authority”), in the County of San Juan and the State of Colorado is a municipal housing authority 
duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, the Silverton Housing Authority Board adopted the Silverton Affordable 
Housing Guidelines on September 9, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines grant the Silverton Housing 
Authority Board the authority to amend the Guidelines by means of written resolutions; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2025, the San Juan Development Association Board 
recognized the need for capacity to administer a buyer application processes and compliance 
monitoring of the certain real property more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto and 
identified the Silverton Housing Authority as an option to address such needs; and 

WHEREAS, the Silverton Housing Authority’s mission is to advocate, promote, plan, and 
provide the long-term supply of quality affordable housing to support equitable access to housing 
in the Town of Silverton; and 

WHEREAS, the Silverton Housing Authority finds it in alignment with its mission to 
provide affordable housing opportunities by adding the SJDA Homeownership Program to the 
Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines and assuming responsibility for administering, 
monitoring, and enforcing compliance with the property’s Affordability Covenants and Silverton 
Affordable Housing Guidelines. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF SILVERTON THAT: 

Section 1: The Board does hereby amend the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines to 
include the SJDA Homeownership Program as described in Exhibit B hereto. 



  

Page 2 of 3 
 

Section 2: The Board does hereby intend the Silverton Housing Authority to be a party to 
the Silverton Housing Authority SJDA 735 Martha Rose Affordability Covenants to be recorded 
to the certain real property as described in Exhibit A hereto. 

 THIS RESOLUTION was approved and adopted on the 10th day of February 2025, by 
the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton  

 

 

SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY: 

 

 

            

      Dayna Kranker, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Melina Marks Lanis, Town Clerk (SHA Appointed Secretary) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Property Legal Description 

Lot 27 of the Anvil Mountain Subdivision, according to the recorded plat thereof filed for record 
on September 30, 2011, at Reception number 148169 and Amended Easement and Setbacks filed 
for record on July 25, 2019, at Reception number 152386 at the Clerk and Recorder's Office, San 

Juan County Colorado. 

 



 

EXHIBIT B 

SJDA HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM 

*To be adopted into the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines* 

Section 200: PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

The SJDA Homeownership Program governs the property at 735 Martha Rose Street (the “Property,” 
“Unit,” “Housing Unit,” “Subject Unit”), more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto. San Juan 
Development Association partnered with San Juan County and 9318 Contracting for the construction 
of this property funded by the Colorado Department of Local Affairs Division of Housing through the 
Housing Development Grant awarded to San Juan Development Association. San Juan County, the 
Silverton Housing Authority, and 9318 Contracting are parties to the Affordability Covenants filed on 
xx/xx/2025 at Reception Number XXXXXXXX, herein referred to as “Covenants” or “Restritions.”  

200.1 Unit Mix 

SJDA 
Homeownership 

Program 
Subject Unit: 735 Martha Rose 

AMI Level ≤ 80% AMI 

Bedroom Count 2 

 

Section 201: PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY 

201.1  The SJDA Homeownership Program, herein referred to as “these Provisions” governs the 
Affordable Housing Unit herein referred to as the “Subject Unit,” “Housing Unit,” “735 
Martha Rose” or “Property” to permanently protect affordable homeownership 
opportunities. These provisions govern the purchase, sale, transfer, assignment, or 
conveyance of Housing Units subject to this SJDA Homeownership Program. 

201.2 Application of the provisions herein is established by a resolution of the Silverton 
Housing Authority.  

201.3 Conflict: In cases where there is conflict between these Provisions and the Town of 
Silverton Municipal Code, the Municipal Code shall govern. In cases where there is a 
conflict between these Provisions or the Land Use Code and the Affordability Covenants 
the provisions of the Affordability Covenants shall govern. In cases where there in 
conflict between the SJDA Homeownership Program Provisions and the Silverton 
Affordable Housing Guidelines, these SJDA Homeownership Program Provisions shall 
govern. 

 



 
 

2 
 

Section 202: PROGRAM POLICY GOALS 

202.1  The SJDA Homeownership Program is designed to provide affordable housing 
opportunities for Households earning less than eighty percent (80%) Area Median 
Income and to maintain the affordable housing stock in Silverton for the future.  

Section 203: INITIAL QUALIFICATION STANDARDS AND PROCESS 

This Section governs the Initial Qualification Standards and Process for Applicants for the SJDA 
Homeownership Program.  

203.1  Administration of Waitlist Application 

A. Fair Housing – The Silverton Housing Authority shall fully comply with all Federal, 
State and local nondiscrimination laws; the Americans with Disabilities Act; and, 
to the extent applicable, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
regulations governing Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity. 

B. Limited English Proficiency – The SJDA Homeownership Program and Application 
process will be administered in compliance with Colorado and Federal 
Guidelines. Free interpretation services and translations of vital documents will 
be provided as needed. Language preference will be identified during the 
application process, and reasonable steps, such as using bilingual staff or 
interpreters, will ensure effective communication. Applicants and tenants will be 
informed of their right to these services, and staff will be trained on LEP 
requirements. No individual will be excluded or treated unfairly due to limited 
English proficiency, in line with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act and Executive Order 
13166. 

C. Lawful Presence - The SJDA Homeownership Program is administered in 
accordance with C.R.S. § 24-76.5-103. Pursuant to 8 U.S.C. § 1621(d). Lawful 
presence is not required to determine eligibility for state or local public benefits, 
including the SJDA Homeownership Program. 

D. Reasonable Accommodation – Applicants may request a reasonable 
accommodation in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if they 
require modifications to the Initial Qualification Application process or to the SJDA 
Homeownership Program in general according to Section 109.6. Requests for 
accommodation must be submitted to the Silverton Housing Authority Staff before 
the closure of an Application Period, who will review and determine 
accommodations. 



 
 

3 
 

203.2 Initial Qualification Standards – The following standards apply to determine eligibility 
to apply for the SJDA Homeownership Program and warrant one (1) entry to the Waitlist 
Drawing: 

1. Income Level Standard – The Applicant’s Gross Income must be verified by SHA 
or its designee that it does not exceed the Eighty Percent (80%) Area Median 
Income Level posted in Appendix A at the time of Application and Purchase of the 
Housing Unit.  

a. Applicants may request an Exclusion from Income pursuant to Section 
103.2.C.4 of the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines.  

203. 3 Bonus Entry Qualification Standards – The following Qualification Standards earn 
additional entries into the Waitlist Drawing.  

A. Definitions: 
1. Vital Workforce: Any Household with a member Employed, or can provide a 

letter of intent to hire by San Juan County, Town of Silverton, Silverton School, 
Silverton Family Learning Center, Silverton Medical Rescue, OR any household 
with a member who has volunteered for Silverton Fire Department or Silverton 
Medical Rescue a minimum of forty (40) hours a month on an annual average in 
the immediate year prior to the Application Period. To qualify for Bonus entries 
for Vital Workforce, Applicant’s employer must submit a completed 
Employment Verification Form to the SHA as specified in the application 
packet. 

2. Local Workforce: Any Household with a member currently Employed, or can 
provide a letter of intent to hire by a business located and licensed in San Juan 
County or meets the Qualified Volunteer definition. Additional entries are 
dependent on length of employment / volunteerism according to the Bonus 
Entry Matrix. To qualify for bonus entries for Employee in San Juan County, 
Applicant's employer or volunteer organization must submit a completed 
Employment Verification Form to the SHA as specified in the application 
packet. 

3. Qualified Disabled or Qualified Retired Resident of San Juan County: 
Applicants who are Qualified Retired or Qualified Disabled. Additional entries 
are dependent on length of residency in San Juan County seen in Section 103.5. 
To qualify for the Bonus entries for Qualified Disabled/Retired in San Juan 
County, the Applicant must complete the residential history within the 
application packet and show proof of retirement or unemployment based on 
the required documentation in Section 104.3C.  



 
 

4 
 

B. Bonus Entry Stipulations: 

1. Maximum of three (3) additional entries per Application.  

2. Employment and Residence history for Priority qualifications may be applied 
only to the person in the Household that has worked, or when applicable, lived 
in San Juan County the longest. Residency length cannot be combined amongst 
Household members. 

C. Bonus Entry Matrix – The following entries will be in addition to the one (1) entry for 
Initial Qualification Standards. 

Bonus Qualification Sum of Monthly 
Employment in the 
Immediate Last 5 

Years 

Additional Entries 

Vital Workforce +3 entries 

Local Workforce 0-12 months (0-1 
years) 

+2 entries 

13+ months (1+ Years) +3 entries 

Qualified Retired and 
Qualified Disabled 

Residency in San Juan 
County 

24+ months (2+ years) + 3 entries 

 

203.4 Grounds for Denial – SHA is not required or obligated to qualify, assist, or accept 
Applicants into the Program if they meet the criteria of Section 103.8 Grounds for Denial.  

203.5 Initial Qualification Process – SHA, or its assigns, administers Applications for the SJDA 
Homeownership Program Waitlist subject to the following provisions to create an orderly 
and fair process for offering the Housing Unit for Sale to Eligible Applicants.  

A. Opening and Announcement of Application Period – 

1. Notice of the date, time and location at which Applications will be accepted for 
the Waitlist shall be published as a Legal Notice in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the Silverton Standard at least twenty (20) days prior to the 



 
 

5 
 

closure of an Application Period, through the Silverton housing authority 
communication channels and on the Silverton Housing Authority website.  

2. Applications and information shall be available online on the Silverton Housing 
Authority website concurrent with the publication of the Legal Notice.  

B. Application Requirements -  

1. Households interested in purchasing a Housing Unit must submit a complete 
Application to SHA within the Application Period. No late or incomplete 
applications will be accepted.  

2. Each member of an Applicant Household over the age of eighteen (18) must 
sign and be submitted as a Household: 

a. A release allowing SHA to obtain additional information for Qualification 
purposes; and 

b. A sworn statement including without limitation the following certifications: 

a. the facts contained in the application are true and correct to the best of 
the Applicant’s knowledge; and 

b. the Applicant has been given the standard application information 
packet by SHA Staff; and 

c. the Applicant, on the basis of the application presented, believes the 
Applicant Household qualifies to own the Housing unit in question 
according to the Deed Restriction, these Guidelines, and all other 
applicable procedures, rules and regulations; and 

d. the Applicant agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the 
Silverton Housing Authority and any and all legal bodies corporate and/or 
politic flowing therefrom including their officers, trustees, directors, 
agents, representatives, employees, and assigns against any and all 
claims including attorneys’ fees and costs, which may be brought 
against any of them by anyone claiming to have been injured as a result 
of Applicant’s participation in the Application Program or my removal 
therefrom; and 

e. the Applicant agrees to provide all requested information to SHA upon 
request within the specified timeframe communicated by SHA. 

3. Application Fee – Applications must be submitted with the Application Fee 
according to Appendix D.  



 
 

6 
 

4. Mortgage Pre-Approval Letter – the Applicant must submit a Mortgage Pre-
Approval Letter from a lender. The letter must confirm that the Applicant is 
preapproved for a loan amount that meets or exceeds the Sale Price specified 
in the Application Packet.  

C. Application Exception, Appeal and Grievance Procedure –  

1. Exceptions- Exceptions will not be accepted nor granted for the Qualification 
Criteria for the SJDA Homeownership Program as to not conflict with the 
Colorado Department of Local Affairs’ and San Juan County’s restrictions on 
the Property.  

2. Appeals – Applicants may submit an Appeal of a decision made by SHA Staff or 
Board according to Section 207.2.  

3. Grievances – Applicants may submit a Grievance according to Section 207.3.  

D. Application Review – Applications will be reviewed for completeness and 
Applicant Qualification will be verified based on the following standards:  

1. Completeness: 

a. Applications must be fully complete and include all required 
documentation and fees.  

b. Accuracy and Consistency: Information provided in the Application must 
be accurate and consistent across all submitted documents.  

c. Missing or conflicting information or documents will be noted, and 
Applicants may be granted a specified timeline to remedy the missing or 
conflicting materials per SHA Staff discretion.  

2. Timeliness of Submission:  

a. Applications must be submitted by the specified deadline. Late 
applications will not be accepted.  

3. Verification of Income Level: 

a. Income verification will be conducted according to Section 104: 
Household Income Verification.  

b. Income Verification of Applicant Household will be completed by SHA or 
its assign: 

i. Upon submission of an Application for the Waitlist; and 



 
 

7 
 

ii. Within thirty (30) days prior to closing on the purchase of a 
housing unit if applicable to Applicant.  

E. Notification of Application Status: Applicants will be notified of the status of the 
Application, either accepted or denied per the following procedures, a minimum of 
fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the SHA Regular Meeting in which the 
Application Drawing will occur.  

1. Application Receival Procedure 

a. If SHA Staff receives applications in the form, manner, and time in which 
SHA is accepting applications to the SJDA Homeownership Program, 
SHA Staff will notify the Applicant of the received status of the 
Application and their assigned Applicant ID Number.  

2. Acceptance Procedure – 

a. Applicants will be notified of acceptance to the Application drawing via 
an email to the email address provided in their Application and will 
include their assigned Applicant ID Number and the number of entries 
they are assigned for the Waitlist Drawing.  

b. Applicants will have the right to Appeal the number of Application 
Drawing entries they are awarded and will be provided information 
concerning the Section 207.2: Appeal Procedure. 

3. Denial Procedure –  

a. Applicants will be notified of denial to the Application Drawing, also 
referred to as disqualification, via an email to the email address provided 
in their Application and will include the reason(s) for denial and their 
assigned Applicant ID Number.  

b. Applicants will have the right to Appeal the decision and will be provided 
information concerning the Section 207.2: Appeal Procedure. 

c. SHA’s exercising of the Denial Procedure due to findings of Applicant 
ineligibility will not violate the rights of persons with Disabilities. If an 
applicant claims that their failure to respond to a request for information 
or updates was caused by a Disability, SHA Staff will verify that there is 
in fact a Disability and the Disability caused the failure to respond, and 
may provide a Reasonable Accommodation per Section 109.6.  

F. Additional Provisions:  



 
 

8 
 

1. Any material misstatement of fact or deliberate fraud by a member of an 
Applicant Household in connection with any information submitted to SHA 
shall be cause for immediate expulsion from the application process and 
Program and/or forced Sale or vacation of the Housing Unit. In addition, any 
material misstatement of fact or deliberate fraud by the Applicant Household 
shall be referred to prosecution for perjury. 

2. Conflict of Interest – The SJDA Homeownership Program is subject to Section 
111.8 Conflict of Interest.  

3. Fraud Warning – The SJDA Homeownership Program is subject to the 
provisions of Section 101.10.  

4. Disclaimer- The provisions of Section 101.8 apply to the SJDA Homeownership 
Program. 

Section 204: WAITLIST CREATION AND MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE 

204.1 Definitions: 

1. Waitlist - The order in which Applicants are ranked to be considered for the 
opportunity to purchase a housing unit. 

a. Admission to the Waitlist does not constitute an official offer, nor does it 
create any right or expectation that the Applicant will be eligible to purchase 
a Housing Unit. Placement on the Waitlist is solely for the purpose of 
determining potential future consideration and does not guarantee that the 
Applicant will be offered the opportunity to purchase a Unit. All offers to 
purchase are subject to availability, eligibility requirements, and compliance 
with applicable laws, policies, and procedures. Inclusion on the Waitlist is not 
a commitment by the housing authority to provide or offer housing. 

2. Waitlist Drawing – Applications will be randomly selected through the following 
procedure to determine the order of Applicant placement on the Waitlist.  

3. Applicant List – An official list of the status of Applicants by their Applicant ID 
Number duly noticed in the Waitlist Application Drawing Public Notice.  

204.2 Waitlist Drawing Procedure 

A. The Waitlist Drawing must be conducted at a duly noticed public meeting of the 
Silverton Housing Authority.  

B. The meeting must meet Board quorum in addition to the presence of the SHA Chair 
or designee, the SHA Secretary or designee, one SHA Staff member, and one 
unaffiliated third-party to be present to witness the entire process and verify the 



 
 

9 
 

assignment of entries to each Applicant and that each Applicant’s entry(ies) is 
entered into the entry container. 

i. Unaffiliated third-party: an individual or entity that has no direct or 
indirect affiliation with the Silverton Housing Authority, Town of Silverton, 
San Juan Development Association, or San Juan County.  This includes 
current or former employees, board members, or immediate family 
members of such individuals. 

C. The SHA Board shall make a motion to approve, or to approve with conditions, the 
Applicant List prior to the assignment of entries.  

D. Upon Board approval of the Applicant List, the SHA Secretary or designee shall 
assign one or more entry numbers to each Applicant, as specified in the adopted 
Applicant List. Each assigned entry number will be added to the entry container as 
it is assigned.  

E. The entry container shall be solid and non-transparent, and entries shall be 
sufficiently mixed 

F. After the SHA Chair or designee, SHA Secretary or designee, and the unaffiliated 
third party verify that all entries have been placed in the entry container, the 
unaffiliated third party shall thoroughly mix the entries and then draw them one at a 
time. The order in which entries are drawn will determine the Waitlist order. If an 
Applicant has multiple entries, only the first entry drawn will determine their 
placement on the Waitlist. Any additional entries for that Applicant will be recorded 
but will not affect the Waitlist order. The drawing process shall continue until all 
entries have been drawn from the entry container.  

G. The official Waitlist shall be posted on the front door of the Silverton Town Hall 
immediately following the adjournment of the SHA Board meeting and shall remain 
posted for a minimum of twenty-four (24) hours. Within twenty-four hours of the 
Waitlist Drawing, SHA Staff shall notify Applicants of their Waitlist position via email 
in the order established by the Waitlist. 

204.3 Waitlist Management  

A. The Waitlist shall be maintained in accordance with the following guidelines:  

1. The Waitlist shall be of public record of the Silverton Housing Authority; 

2. Applications shall be permanent files; 

3. All communication between SHA Staff and Applicants shall be documented in 
the Applicant file.  



 
 

10 
 

4. All Applications will be maintained in the order of the Waitlist.  

B. Waitlist Implementation and Termination – When the Property appears to be 
within ninety (90) days of the desired closing date, SHA Staff will contact and direct 
the Applicant in the first position of the Waitlist to complete the Buyer Approval 
Process. 

1. Buyer Approval Process:  

i. Completion of the Income Verification process of Section 104, if it has not 
been completed within the past thirty (30) days, to confirm or deny Income 
Qualification for the Property.  

ii. Obtaining a Prequalification letter from mortgage lender if applicable or 
showing proof of available funds to purchase the property.  

iii. If an Applicant passes the Income Verification Process or mortgage 
Prequalification / proof of funds, the Applicant will formally be offered the 
Property for purchase. If Applicant does not pass the Income Verification 
Process or mortgage prequalification / proof of funds, the Applicant will be 
removed from the Waitlist and the next Applicant on the Waitlist will begin 
the Buyer Approval Process.  

iv. Reasonable Accommodation: Applicants may request a reasonable 
accommodation in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if 
they require modifications to the Buyer Approval Process. Requests for 
accommodation must be submitted to the Silverton Housing Authority Staff 
upon initiation of the Buyer Approval Process, who will review and determine 
accommodation. 

2. Waitlist Termination - Upon Sale of the Property, the Waitlist will be terminated 
and the remaining Applicants on the Waitlist will be notified of such termination. 
The Waitlist for the SJDA Homeownership Program is non-transferable to other 
SHA Housing Programs.  

Section 205: OWNERSHIP, USE, AND OCCUPANCY 

205.1 Continuing Qualification (“Ownership”) Standards – Owners of the Property must 
continuously adhere to the following qualification standards and the provisions of 
Section 106 for the entire duration of their ownership. Failure to meet these standards 
may result in enforcement actions, including but not limited to corrective measures, 
financial penalties, or other remedies as permitted by these Guidelines and Affordability 
Covenants. 



 
 

11 
 

1. Primary Residence Standard - The Unit must be used as the sole and exclusive 
place of residence for the Owner for at least eight (8) of every twelve (12) months 
on a rolling twelve (12). Under circumstances outlined in the Unit’s Affordability 
Covenants and Section 106.1 and 106.2 Rental Procedure, the Primary 
Residence Standard may be fulfilled by a Qualified Tenant(s). 

a. Leave of Absence – Owners who will not occupy their Housing Unit for 
any period in excess of four (4) months must apply for a Leave of Absence 
according to Section 106.1 A.1 

b. Rental Procedure – In cases where rental of a Housing Unit is permitted 
or required, Owners must comply with Section 106.2 Rental Procedure.  

2. Prohibition of Short-Term Rentals – The Short-Term Rental, or the advertising of 
a Short-Term Rental, of all or any portion of the Property is prohibited.  

205.2 Compliance Monitoring – To verify compliance with the Affordability Covenants and 
these Guidelines, SHA or its assigns may conduct Compliance Checks and Annual 
Recertifications.  

1. Compliance Checks: SHA or its assigns may conduct Compliance Checks at 
any time to investigate complaints, reports, or indications of non-compliance 
with these Guidelines or Affordability Covenants.  

a. Households must submit all necessary paperwork to verify that they 
remain in compliance with the Guidelines and Affordability Covenants 
within twenty-one (21) days of written notice of a Compliance Check or 
a penalty will be assessed according to Appendix D. It shall be the burden 
of the Household to provide all required information for compliance, and 
any missing or incomplete information or documentation or information 
that cannot be verified, shall be construed against the Household and 
may be grounds for the finding of non-compliance. 

2. Annual Recertification: Owners are subject to an annual recertification under 
oath by the Owner to SHA or its assigns stating the Unit has maintained the 
standards in accordance with these Guidelines and the Affordability Covenants.  

a. Households must submit all necessary paperwork to verify that they 
remain in compliance with the Guidelines and Affordability Covenants 
within twenty-one (21) days of written notice of an Annual Recertification 
or a penalty will be assessed according to Appendix D. It shall be the 
burden of the Household to provide all required information for 
compliance, and any missing or incomplete information or 



 
 

12 
 

documentation or information that cannot be verified shall be construed 
against the Household and may be grounds for the finding of non-
compliance. 

205.3 Default by Owner 

 Owner shall be responsible for compliance with all terms of these Guidelines and 
Covenants. Any non-compliance with the terms of the Covenants or Guidelines or 
breach of any provision(s) set forth in the Covenants / Guidelines, including non-
compliance of use and occupancy of the Property shall be deemed to be a Default by 
Owner, whether such non-compliance is a result of direct actions of the Owner of such 
non-compliance occurs during ownership and shall be enforced by the terms of the 
Affordability Covenants.  

Section 206: SALE AND RESALE PROCEDURE 

206.1 The Sale and Resale of the 735 Martha Rose Property shall be governed by Section 107: 
Initial Sale and Resale of Units. 

206.2 In the event the Property is sold and/or conveyed without compliance with the 
Affordability Covenants or herewith, such sale and/or conveyance shall be wholly null 
and void and shall confer no title whatsoever upon the purported buyer. 

Section 207: EXCEPTION, APPEAL, AND GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

 

207.1 Exceptions - Exceptions will not be accepted nor granted for the Qualification Criteria 
for the SJDA Homeownership Program as to not conflict with the Colorado Department 
of Local Affairs’ and San Juan County’s restrictions on the Property.  

207.2 Appeal Procedure 

A. Definition: An appeal is appropriate when an Applicant understands and 
acknowledges the requirements of these Guidelines and believes that provisions of 
the Guidelines have been applied incorrectly by SHA Staff or the SHA Board.   

B. Submission Process - Appeals must be submitted in writing to SHA on forms 
available from SHA within ten (10) calendar days of the decision or determination 
being appealed and must include: 

1. The name, mailing and email address, and telephone number of the appellant(s) 
and of appellant’s representative, if applicable; 

2. A narrative: 



 
 

13 
 

i. identifying the specific determination being appealed; 

ii. establishing the particular ground(s) upon which the appeal is based; 
and 

iii. describing the action or remedy requested; and 

3. The Appeal fee (See Appendix D). 

C. Hearing Process – Appeal applications will be reviewed by SHA Staff for 
completeness and complete submissions will be forwarded to the SHA Board.  

1. Appeals shall be heard at the next regularly scheduled meeting following the 
submittal of a complete application unless noticing requirements cannot be met 
or additional time is required to prepare an appeal record. In such cases, the 
appeal shall be heard as soon thereafter possible.  

2. Hearings shall be fair and provide for the basic safeguards of due process, 
including notice and an opportunity to be heard in a timely, and reasonable 
manner.  

3. The opportunity to examine all relevant documents, records, and regulations 
must be accommodated. Any document not made available after written 
request may be relied upon at the hearing. Parties to an appeal have the right to 
be represented by counsel at their own expense.  

4. Hearing shall be conducted by a “Hearing Officer” who shall be a designated 
member of the TOS Board of Adjustments or SHA Board as appropriate.  

i. In the event a party fails to appear at the hearing, the hearing body may 
make a determination to continue the hearing, or a determination 
based upon the evidence submitted.  

ii. The hearing shall be recorded and oral or documentary evidence may 
be received without strict compliance with the Colorado Rules of 
Evidence.  

iii. The right to cross-examine shall be at the discretion of the Hearing 
Officer and may be regulated as the Hearing Officer deems necessary 
for a fair hearing.  

5. Binding Determination - The SHA Board shall provide a final determination with 
findings to support the determination. Unless timely appealed, the 
determination shall be binding, and the SHA shall take all actions necessary to 



 
 

14 
 

carry out or enforce the decision. No further appeals or reconsiderations shall 
be permitted beyond the established appeal process. 

207.3  Grievance Procedure 

A. Definition: A Grievance is any dispute that any person may have with the SHA 
regarding an action or failure to act in accordance with the individual’s rights, duties, 
welfare, or status.  

B. Submission Process: Grievances must be submitted in writing to SHA  within ten 
(10) days of the event or action giving rise to the grievance and must include:  

1. The name, mailing and email address, and telephone number of the 
complainant(s) and of complainant’s representative, if applicable; 

2. The particular ground(s) upon which the grievance is based; 

3. The action or remedy requested; and 

3. The Grievance fee (See Appendix D). 

C. Hearing Process – The hearing process shall be as presented in Section 207.2.C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

18 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Property Legal Description 

Lot 27 of the Anvil Mountain Subdivision, according to the recorded plat thereof filed for record on 
September 30, 2011, at Reception number 148169 and Amended Easement and Setbacks filed for 
record on July 25, 2019, at Reception number 152386 at the Clerk and Recorder's Office, San Juan 

County Colorado. 
 

 



 

WHEN RECORDED, RETURN TO: 
Silverton Housing Authority 
P.O. Box 250 
Silverton, CO 81433 
 

 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 

SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 
 

THESE Covenants (this “Covenant,” “Declaration,” or “Agreement”) are hereby created 
and effective on the date executed below, by and between THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF 
THE TOWN OF SILVERTON, an authority organized under C.R.S. 29-4-201 et seq. 
(“Silverton Housing Authority” or “Housing Authority”), SAN JUAN COUNTY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Colorado (the “County”), and 9318 DEVELOPMENT VENTURES 
LLC (“9318 Contracting”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, 9318 Development Ventures LLC owns certain real property more 

particularly described in Exhibit A hereto in Anvil Mountain Subdivision, Silverton, Colorado, 
including all dwellings, appurtenances, improvements, and fixtures associated therewith 
(collectively referred to as the 'Property') for the purposes of these Covenants; and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about May 24, 2017, San Juan County executed the Restrictive 

Covenants Anvil Mountain Subdivision Silverton, San Juan County, Colorado (the “2017 
Restrictive Covenants”) which placed restrictions on the properties in the Anvil Mountain 
Subdivision; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2017 Restrictive Covenants shall remain in full force and effect, but in 

the event these Covenants conflict with any previously recorded restrictions of the 2017 Restrictive 
Covenants, these Covenants shall prevail; and 

  
WHEREAS, on or about August 13, 2020, San Juan County executed the San Juan County 

Use Covenant and Regulatory Agreement Anvil Mountain Subdivision San Juan County, Colorado 
(the “2020 Deed Restriction”) which placed restrictions on the properties in Anvil Mountain 
Subdivision. The 2020 Deed Restriction was recorded in the San Juan County Clerk and Recording 
office as Reception No. 152950; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Silverton Housing Authority and County intend for these Covenants to 

replace and supersede, in its entirety, the 2020 Deed Restriction; and 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 2 of 22 
 

 
WHEREAS, these Covenants hereby impose certain use, occupancy and transfer 

restrictions upon the Property, which shall run with the land and be binding upon all subsequent 
owners and their heirs, successors, executors, administrators, devisees and assigns as addressed 
herein. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the covenants set 

forth herein, the Silverton Housing Authority and the County hereby create, declare, represent, 
restrict and covenant as follows: 

 
COVENANTS 

  
1. Property Subject to Affordability Covenants. The Property, as more particularly described 

in Exhibit A hereto, is hereby burdened with the covenants and restrictions specified in these 
Covenants. The ownership, use and sale of the Property shall be restricted as specified in these 
Covenants.  

2. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply in terms used in these Covenants:  

A. “Annual Compliance Recertification” means an annual recertification under oath 
by the Owner to the Housing Authority or its assigns stating the Property has 
maintained occupancy by a Qualified Household in accordance with these 
Covenants and the Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines, and any other use 
covenant monitoring or certifications required by the Housing Authority or the 
County from time to time.  

B. “County” shall include employees of San Juan County or subcontractors retained 
by the County who are tasked with enforcing Use Covenants and Deed Restrictions.   

C. “Household” means all individual(s) who will occupy the Property regardless of 
legal status or relation to the owner or lessee.  

D. “Housing Authority” shall include employees of the Silverton Housing Authority 
or subcontractors retained by the Housing Authority who are tasked with enforcing 
Use Covenants and Deed Restrictions. 

E. “Maximum Sale Price” means the maximum amount an owner can sell the 
Property. 

F. “Original Purchase Price” means the price paid for the Property by the current 
Owner.  



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 3 of 22 
 

G. “Owner” means the owner of the fee simple title to the Property, as well as its 
owner’s agents, successors and assigns, buyers, heirs, devisees, transferees, 
grantees, owners or holder of title to the Property of record according to the Clerk 
and Recorder of San Juan County, during their period of ownership interest. 

H. “Primary Residence” means the Property is occupied by one or more members of 
the Qualified Household for at least eight (8) months of the calendar year. 
Determination of San Juan County primary residency shall be based on the criteria 
the Housing Authority and the County deem reasonably necessary to make a 
determination, including but not limited to, voter registration, place of vehicle 
registrations, and/or state issued identification. Primary residence status may be 
maintained if unforeseen circumstances arise that requires the resident to 
temporarily leave the residence for a period of more than four (4) months if a Leave 
of Absence is granted to Owner by the Housing Authority which may be 
conditioned upon rental of the Property according to the Silverton Affordable 
Housing Guidelines Rental Procedure, as may be amended from time to time. 

I. “Qualified Household” and “Owner(s)” means all persons holding title to the 
Property that (i) will use the Property as their Primary Residence and (ii) meet the 
Income Qualification criteria below at the time of purchase of the Property. Each 
of the criteria are further defined below: 

i. Primary Residence. The Property will be used as the sole and exclusive 
place of residence as defined herein. 

ii. Income Qualification. The total annual income of all members of a 
Household over the age of eighteen (18) must, as determined by the Housing 
Authority or its designee to not exceed XX  percent (XX%) of the Area 
Median Income in San Juan County as determined by the Silverton Housing 
Authority with reference to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development calculation of AMI, or other AMI calculation adopted by the 
Silverton Housing Authority at the time of purchase of the Property. 

J. “Qualified Tenant” shall mean a person(s) who has temporary use and 
occupancy of Property owned by a Qualified Owner who at the time of the 
execution of the lease have been determined by the Silverton Housing Authority, 
or its designee, to be earning no more than XX percent (XX%) of the Area 
Median Income. Tenants renting rooms in an Owner-occupied Property may be 
considered members of the Qualified Owner’s Household for Annual Compliance 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 4 of 22 
 

Recertification for the purposes of meeting the Primary Residence Standard under 
the provisions of Section 2.J. 

K. “Second Home” shall mean the status of the Property when used by any person 
who has a primary residence that is other than the Property.  

L. “Silverton Affordable Housing Guidelines” or “SAHG” means the Silverton 
Affordable Housing Guidelines, as may be amended from time to time. 

M. “Silverton Housing Authority” shall include employees of the Silverton Housing 
Authority or subcontractors retained by the Housing Authority who are tasked with 
enforcing Use / Affordability Covenants or Deed Restriction agreements. 

N. “Short Term Rental” shall mean the rental or lease of the Property for a period of 
time that is fewer than thirty (30) days.  

3. Ownership and Use of the Property.  

A. The ownership, use, and occupancy of the Property is restricted as follows: (i) The 
Property shall be owned and occupied by a Qualified Household, as defined in 
Section 2 of these Covenants; (ii) the Owner or uses the property as its Primary 
Residence, as defined within Section 2 of these Covenants.  

B. The Property shall not be rented without the express written consent of the Silverton 
Housing Authority or its assigns, allowing the Property to be rented to a Qualified 
Tenant as defined in Section 2 of these Covenants and in accordance with the most 
current version of the SAHG. Owners are subject to penalties for each day a Tenant 
occupies the Property without Housing Authority consent and for each day an 
executed lease is late in being submitted to the Housing Authority according to the 
SAHG policies and procedures. Under no circumstance shall the Property, or any 
portion thereof, be rented for an amount exceeding the Maximum Rental Rate, as 
defined in the most current version of the SAHG. The Maximum Rental Rate shall 
be determined in accordance with the SAHG, as may be amended from time to time 
and the definition of Qualified Tenant set forth in Section 2 of these Covenants. 
Compliance with this restriction is mandatory and enforceable regardless of any 
agreements, arrangements, or circumstances between the Owner and any tenant or 
occupant. Owner covenants that any lease of the Property shall include a reference 
that such lease is subject to the terms and conditions of these Covenants and SAHG, 
including but not limited to restrictions on the use and occupancy of the Property 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 5 of 22 
 

and cooperation on providing required documentation for verification of Qualified 
Tenant and Primary Residence status, as defined in Section 2. 

C. The Property may not be sold or otherwise transferred to any person other than a 
Qualified Household in accordance with the procedures for prior verification 
contained in Section 4 below and pursuant to all provisions within these Covenants. 
The title to the Property may be held from time to time by the Housing Authority 
in the event of a foreclosure or as permitted by these Covenants or the SAHG.  

D. Owner is subject to Annual Compliance Recertification confirming and verifying 
the Owner’s continued eligibility as an Qualified Household and their compliance 
with this Agreement. To confirm such eligibility, the Owner of the Property shall 
submit the following information to the Housing Authority: (i) a verification that 
the Owner continues to meet the requirements of a Qualified Household who uses 
the Property as its Primary Residence. 

E. Title of the Property shall be held in the name of the natural person(s) who are 
members of the Qualified Household. 

1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Qualified Household may seek a 
variance to allow title of the Property to be held in trust for the benefit 
of a natural person who also meets the definition and qualifications of a 
Qualified Household, as stated herein in Section 2.I. Such ownership in 
trust may only occur in the circumstances provided herein and at the 
sole written discretion of the Housing Authority, or its assign. To 
request a variance, the applicant shall submit a letter to the Housing 
Authority, or its assign, requesting a special review and a determination 
that title of the Property may be held in trust as set forth herein.  

2. To be Qualified for a variance, the following conditions must be met: 
(i) The beneficiary of the trust may not own other real property; and (ii) 
The beneficiary of the trust must be of the age of majority to qualify for 
this variance. 

3. Upon receipt of a request for a special review for a variance and any 
requested information and documentation, the Housing Authority, or its 
assign, may grant the request, in writing, with or without conditions. 

F. An Owner must not engage in any business activity on or in such Property, other 
than as permitted within the zoning district applicable to the Property. 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 6 of 22 
 

G. The Short-Term Rental, or the advertising of a short-term rental, of all or any 
portion of the Property is prohibited. 

H. An Owner of the Property may not permit any use or occupancy of the Property 
except in compliance with this Agreement. 

I. Any subsequent Owner of the Property must execute an Acknowledgement of Deed 
Restriction Agreement for the Property, in the form, or similar form provided by 
the Housing Authority, set forth in Exhibit C, and attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. The failure to execute such document shall not extinguish 
the legal force and effect of these Covenants on all current and subsequent Owners. 

J. All sales of the Property shall be subject to the Maximum Sales Price as calculated 
in Section 5 below. 

4. Resale Restrictions. The Property may not be sold or otherwise transferred to any person other 
than a Qualified Household subject to the calculation of the Maximum Sales Price in 
accordance with Section 5 and the provisions of these Covenants. 

A. In the event that an Owner desires to sell the Property, the sale or transfer of the 
Property shall be executed by the Housing Authority or its assigns in accordance 
with the most current SAHG procedures. 

B. Upon sale and conveyance of the Property by Owner to a buyer, the buyer shall be 
subject to the same occupancy, use, and Income Qualification requirements set 
forth in these Covenants and the most recent version of the SAHG. 

C. In the event the Property is sold and/or conveyed without compliance herewith, 
such sale and/or conveyance shall be wholly null and void and shall confer no title 
whatsoever upon the purported buyer. Each and every conveyance of the Property, 
for all purposes, shall be deemed to include and incorporate by this reference the 
covenant contained, even without reference therein to these Covenants.  

5. Maximum Sale Price: In no event shall the Property be sold for an amount in excess of the 
Original Purchase Price plus the applicable percentage of appreciation per year, and as 
provided below. 

A. Appreciation shall be three percent (3%), simple annually.  



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 7 of 22 
 

i. In the event an Owner owns the Property for only a portion of any year, the 
percentage increase shall be prorated monthly, from purchase date until the 
Property is listed for sale. 

B. Permitted Capital Improvements shall not increase the Owner’s Original Purchase 
Price and are subject to depreciation as set forth in the most current SAHG. For the 
purpose of determining the Maximum Sale Price, the following amounts may be 
added at the discretion of the Silverton Housing Authority in accordance with the 
SAHG: 

i. The cost of Permitted Capital Improvements as set forth in the most current 
SAHG.  

ii. The cost of any permanent improvements constructed or installed as a result 
of any requirement imposed by any government agency or assessment by a 
homeowner’s association for such permanent improvements, provided that 
written certification is provided and approved by the Silverton Housing 
Authority.  

C. Owner shall not permit any prospective buyer to assume any or all of the Owner’s 
customary closing costs nor accept any other consideration which would cause an 
increase in the purchase price above the Maximum Sale Price so as to induce the 
Owner to sell to such prospective buyer.  

NOTHING HEREIN SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO CONSTITUTE A 
REPRESENTATION OR GUARANTEE BY THE SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OR ITS ASIGNS THAT ON RESALE THE OWNER SHALL OBTAIN A PARTICULAR 
PRICE INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE MAXIMUM SALES PRICE AND 
ORIGINAL PURCHASE PRICE. 

6. Default by Owner. Owner shall be responsible for compliance with all terms of these 
Covenants. Any non-compliance with the terms of these Covenants or breach of any 
covenant(s) set forth in these Covenants, including non-compliance of use and occupancy of 
the Subject Property shall be deemed to be a Default by Owner, whether such non-compliance 
is a result of direct actions of the Owner of such non-compliance occurs during ownership.  

7. Inspection. If the Housing Authority has reasonable cause to believe that the occupancy or use 
of the Property does not comply with any provision(s) of these Covenants, the Housing 
Authority may inspect the Property between the hours of 8:00 a.am. and 5:00 p.m., Monday 
through Friday, after providing the Owner and occupants a Notice to Inspect with at least 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 8 of 22 
 

twenty four (24) hours written notice. Notice of Inspection may be given by posting notice on 
the door to the residence on the Property. The Notice of Inspection shall generally describe the 
suspected non-compliance with these Covenants and shall reference the Silverton Housing 
Authority’s right to inspect set forth in these Covenants. The Housing Authority shall have 
permission to enter the Property during such times upon providing a Notice of Inspection 
without further consent.  

8. Notice and Cure. In the event of a Default by Owner of these Covenants, the following 
procedures shall apply. 

A. Notice of Default. The Housing Authority shall issue a Notice of Default to the 
Owner detailing the nature of the default. Notice will be issued formally in 
accordance with the General Provisions of these Covenants, and may include a 
notice posted on the front door of the Property and shared electronically. The Notice 
of Default shall (i) state the terms of these Covenants and SAHG for which the 
Owner has defaulted; (ii) state the period for the Cure; (iii) reference the potential 
remedies in these Covenants; and (iv) state the procedures for administrative appeal 
of the Notice of Default. 

B. Period for Cure. The Period for Cure shall generally be thirty (30) days, provided 
that a default by Owner for lease or use of the Property as a Short-Term Rental, 
non-primary residence or Second Home shall be cured by the Owner immediately.  
The Housing Authority may provide a longer period for Cure upon written 
agreement with the Owner, when the nature of the default will take longer than 
thirty (30) days to cure and the Owner is actively cooperating with the Housing 
Authority and making all reasonable efforts to effect the cure. 

C. Administrative Appeal. Owner has the right to request an administrative appeal 
of a Notice of Default.  A request for an administrative appeal must be filed within 
ten (10) days of receiving a written Notice of Default. The Housing Authority shall 
conduct an administrative appeal hearing in accordance with procedures and 
requirements set forth in the SAHG.  

D. Default. If an administrative appeal request is not timely and properly submitted in 
writing and the default is not cured within the stated Period for Cure in the Notice 
of Default, the Owner shall be deemed to be in Default of these Covenants.  

E. Court Review. An administrative appeal decision shall be the final decision for the 
purpose of determining if a default has occurred. The date of the final decision shall 
be the date that a written decision of the administrative appeal is executed and 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 9 of 22 
 

provided to the Owner (as appellant). A final decision from an administrative 
appeal hearing may be judicially appealed, in the District Court of San Juan County 
pursuant to C.R.C.P. 106. 

9. Remedies. The Housing Authority and County (“Housing Authority(ies)”) have the right to 
the following remedies.  

A. Law and Equity. These Covenants are enforceable by any appropriate legal action 
including but not limited to specific performance, injunction, reversion, or eviction. 
The remedies provided herein are cumulative and not exclusive of all other 
remedies provided by law and/or equity. In the event of violation, non-performance, 
default or breach of any term of these Covenants by the Owner, the Housing 
Authority(ies) shall have the right to enforce Owner’s obligations herein by an 
action for any equitable remedy, including injunction or specific performance, as 
well as pursue an action to recover damages.  

B. Interest on Amounts Due. Any amount due and owing to the Housing 
Authority(ies) shall bear interest rate of one and a half percent (1.5%) per month 
(eighteen percent [18%] per annum, compounded annually) until paid in full.  

C. Recovery of Costs to Enforce. The Housing Authority(ies) shall be entitled to 
recover any costs related to enforcement of these Covenants, including but not 
limited to attorney’s fees, court filing costs and county recording costs. 

D. Lien. The Housing Authority(ies) may attach a lien for any amount due to the 
Housing Authority(ies) upon the Property and enforce the lien in the manner and 
according to the procedures set forth in Colorado Revised Statutes, §31-20-105, as 
amended from time to time, and the Owner expressly waives any objection to the 
attachment of a lien for amounts due to the Housing Authority(ies).  

E. Joint and Several Liability. In the event of a transfer or conveyance of the 
Property that violates the terms of these Covenants and constitutes a violation of 
these Covenants, both the grantor and grantee shall be jointly and severally liable 
for any damages and costs due under these Covenants. 

F. Recovery of Wrongful Gains. In the event of any lease of the Property to a person 
who is not an Qualified Household, as defined in these Covenants, or use of the 
Property as a Short Term Rental, non-primary residence or Second Home, any 
amounts collected or receipt of other things of value by the Owner or assigns under 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 10 of 22 
 

such leases shall be paid to the Housing Authority(ies) as a material requirement of 
curing the notice of default. 

10. Liquidated Damages. In the event of a violation of these Covenants by the Owner, the 
determination of actual monetary damages would be difficult to ascertain. Therefore, the 
liquidated damages shall be calculated and applied in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars 
($300.00) per day for each day that the Owner is in violation of these Covenants after having 
failed to timely cure the violation of these Covenants. Liquidated damages shall be in addition 
to the Housing Authority’s ability to recover costs as stated in Section 9 of these Covenants. 
Liquidated damages shall be in addition to the Housing Authority’s right to seek equitable 
remedies of injunction and/or specific performance. In the event of any lease or use of the 
Property as a Second Home, non-primary-residence or Short Term Rental, any amounts 
collected or receipt of other things of value by the Owner or assigns under such leases shall be 
paid to the Housing Authority as liquated damages as demanded by the Housing Authority (in 
lieu of the $300 daily liquidated damages), including such amounts collected or received by 
Owner prior to receipt of a Notice of Default and prior expiration of a thirty (30) day period to 
cure, and such amounts shall be in addition to the right of the Housing Authority to recover 
costs and seek equitable remedies. 

11. Foreclosure. 

A. In the event of a foreclosure or acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure by the 
holder (including assigns of the holder) of the promissory note secured by a first 
deed of trust on the Property, and subject to the issuance of a public trustee’s deed 
to the holder following expiration of all statutory redemption rights, or issuance of 
a deed in lieu of foreclosure to the older, the Housing Authority or its assigns shall 
have the option to purchase the Property as provided in the Option to Purchase, in 
a form similar to EXHIBIT B: Option to Purchase, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

B. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, except for persons or entities 
having a valid lien on the Property, only a Qualified Household may acquire an 
interest in the Property at a foreclosure sale or in lieu of foreclosure.  

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of foreclosure or acceptance of a deed 
in lieu of foreclosure by the holder (including assigns of the holder) of the 
promissory note secured by a first deed of trust on the Property, if the holder of 
such deed of trust is the grantee under the public trustee’s deed or deed in lieu of 
foreclosure and the Housing Authority does not exercise its Option to Purchase as 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 11 of 22 
 

provided in Section 11.A, then the  Housing Authority agrees to release the Property 
from the requirements of these Covenants. 

D. Nothing contained herein shall require the Housing Authority to release and waive 
its ability to enforce these Covenants in the event of a foreclosure of a lien secured 
in second or subsequent position. 

E. If the Housing Authority or its assigns exercises the Option to Purchase described 
in this Section 11, and acquires title to the Property, the Housing Authority or its 
assigns may sell the Property to a Qualified Household or rent the Property to 
Qualified Tenants who meet the income, occupancy, and all other qualifications, 
established by the SAHG, until such time that the Property can be sold to an 
Qualified Household, or may elect to release and terminate these Covenants, at the 
Housing Authority’s sole discretion. 

F. All obligations recorded of record against the Property and subsequent to these 
Covenants shall be subordinated to terms hereof. 

12. Covenants Run with the Land. These Covenants and the terms, covenants, conditions and 
other provisions hereof shall constitute covenants running with title to the Property for the 
benefit of, and enforceable by the Housing Authority and its successors and assigns and these 
Covenants shall bind the Property and all subsequent owners, occupants, successors and 
assigns. Each and every lease and each and every contract, deed or other instrument hereafter 
executed conveying the Property or any portion thereof shall expressly provide that such lease 
or conveyance is subject to these Covenants; provided, however, that the covenants, conditions 
and restrictions contained herein shall survive and be effective as to lessees and successors 
and/or assigns of all or any portion of the Property, regardless of whether such lease, contract, 
deed or other instrument hereafter executed leasing or conveying the Property or any portion 
thereof provides that such lease or conveyance is subject to these Covenants. Each subsequent 
owner(s), occupant(s) and Qualified Household(s), upon acceptance of a deed or lease of the 
Property, shall be personally obligated hereunder for the full and complete performance and 
observance of all covenants, conditions, and restrictions contained herein during an Owner’s 
period of ownership or Qualified Household’s occupancy. 

13. Obligation to Maintain Homeowner’s Insurance. Owners shall maintain at all times full 
replacement cost coverage for the Property through an insurance provider licensed with and 
compliant with the Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies which will repair or replace 
the Property in the event of damage or destruction. Failure to maintain adequate homeowner’s 
insurance shall be considered a violation of SAHG and a material breach of these Covenants. 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 12 of 22 
 

14. Priority. These Covenants supersedes and fully replaces the 2020 Deed Restriction placed 
upon the Property by the County. In the event any of the provisions of these Covenants are in 
conflict with previously recorded Declarations, Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions, or 
Agreements, these Covenants shall prevail. 

15. General Provisions.  

A. Venue. The exclusive venue for any dispute arising from or relating to these 
Covenants shall be the San Juan County District Court of San Juan County, 
Colorado.  

B. Severability. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of these Covenants is 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the 
remaining provisions of these Covenants shall continue and remain in full force and 
effect. 

C. Counting Days. If the final day of any notice, default or other event falls on a 
Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday recognized by the State of Colorado or day upon 
which the Silverton Town Hall is closed for any reason, then the final day shall be 
deemed to be the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or day 
that the Silverton Town Hall is closed. 

D. Modifications. Any modifications of these Covenants shall be effective only when 
made by writings signed by the Owner and the Silverton Housing Authority and 
recorded with the Clerk and Recorder of San Juan County, Colorado. 

E. Waiver. No waiver of one or more of the terms or provisions of these Covenants 
shall be effective unless provided in writing.  No waiver of any term or provision 
of these Covenants in any instance shall constitute a waiver of such provision in 
any other instance.   

F. Amendment. These Covenants may only be amended in writing by the Housing 
Authority and recorded with the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of San Juan County, 
Colorado.  

G. Assignment. The Housing Authority may in its sole discretion assign the benefits 
and delegate the responsibilities of these Covenants to any other public entity, non-
profit corporation or other entity which is organized and exists for the purpose to 
provide and promote affordable housing for full time residents. 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 13 of 22 
 

H. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in these Covenants is intended 
to or shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim 
for relief for, any third party. 

I. No Joint Venture. Notwithstanding any provision hereof, the Housing Authority 
and County shall never be in a joint venture with Owner, and the Housing Authority 
shall never be liable or responsible for any debt or obligation of Owner. 

J. Government Immunity. The Housing Authority and County and their officers, 
attorneys, and employees, are relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive any 
provision of these Covenants, the monetary limitations or any rights, immunities, 
and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. SS 
24-10-101, et seq., as amended, or otherwise available to the Housing Authority 
and County or their officers, attorneys, or employees. 

K. Choice of Law. These Covenants shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Colorado.  Venue for any legal action arising from 
these Covenants shall be in San Juan County, Colorado. 

L. Successors. Except as otherwise provided herein, the provisions and covenants 
contained herein shall inure to and be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns 
of the parties.  These Covenants shall be a burden upon and run with the Property 
for the benefit of the Housing Authority and County or their assigns, who may 
enforce the Covenants and compel compliance therewith through the initiation of 
judicial proceedings for, but not limited to, specific performance, injunctive relief, 
reversion, eviction and damages. 

M. Recording. The Housing Authority shall record these Covenants in the real 
property records of San Juan County, Colorado at the Owner’s expense. 

N. Personal Liability. By taking title to the Property, all subsequent Owners shall be 
personally liable for compliance with the applicable terms and conditions of these 
Covenants. 

O. Further Actions. Any Owner of the Property and the Housing Authority shall 
execute such further documents and take such further actions as may be reasonably 
required to carry out the provisions and intent of these Covenants or any agreement 
or document relating hereto or entered into in connection herewith. 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 14 of 22 
 

P. Section Headings. Paragraph or section headings within these Covenants are 
inserted solely for convenience of reference and are not intended to and shall not 
govern, limit or aid in the construction of any terms or provisions contained herein. 

Q. Gender and Number. Whenever the context so requires in these Covenants, the 
neuter gender shall include any or all genders and vice versa and the use of the 
singular shall include the plural and vice versa. 

R. Successors. Except as otherwise provided herein, the provisions and covenants 
contained herein shall inure to and be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns 
of the parties hereto and all of those parties obtaining a subsequent interest in the 
Property. In the event that the Silverton Housing Authority ceases to exist for any 
reason or fails to perform the duties set forth in these Covenants, San Juan County, 
a political subdivision of the State of Colorado shall become the successor-in-
interest to Silverton Housing Authority under this Declaration.  

S. Notice. Any notice, consent or approval, which is required to be given hereunder, 
shall be given by either depositing in the U.S. Mail with first class postage pre-paid; 
mailing by certified mail with return receipt requested; sending by overnight 
delivery with a nationally recognized courier service that delivers to the physical 
address of the Property; or, by hand- delivering to the intended recipient.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 15 of 22 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this instrument on the day and 
the year first written below: 

9318 DEVELOPMENT VENTURES LLC 

By _____________________________ 

Name: __________________________ 
Its _____________________________ 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN ) 

The foregoing instrument was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me 
this ___ day of __________________, 20___, by _________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________. 

Witness my hand and official seal.  My commission expires __________________. 

SAN JUAN COUNTY, COLORADO 

 

By: ______________________________ 
Austin Lashley, Chair of the Board of County Commissioners 

 

Attest: ____________________________ 
William Tookey, County Administrator 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF SILVERTON 

 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Dayna Kranker, Chair of the Board of the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
Anne Chase, Director of the Housing Authority of the Town of Silverton 

 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 16 of 22 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
Lot 27 of the Anvil Mountain Subdivision, according to the recorded plat thereof filed for record 
on September 30, 2011, at Reception number 148169 and Amended Easement and Setbacks filed 
for record on July 25, 2019, at Reception number 152386 at the Clerk and Recorder's Office, San 

Juan County Colorado. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 17 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

OPTION TO PURCHASE 

In the event of a foreclosure or acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure by the holder 
(including assigns of the holder) of the promissory note secured by a first deed of trust (“Holder”) 
on the real property known as Lot 27 of the Anvil Mountain Subdivision, according to the recorded 
plat thereof filed for record on September 30, 2011 at Reception number 148169 and Amended 
Easement and Setbacks filed for record on July 25, 2019 at Reception number 152386 at the Clerk 
and Recorder's Office, San Juan County Colorado, (the “Property”), and subject to the issuance of 
a public trustee’s deed to the Holder following expiration of all statutory redemption rights, or 
issuance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure to the Holder, the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Silverton (“Silverton Housing Authority,” “Housing Authority”) or its assigns shall have the 
option to purchase the Property, which shall be exercised in the following manner:  

1. Notice of Foreclosure Proceedings: The Holder shall give such notice to the Silverton 
Housing Authority of intent to foreclose at least sixty days prior to commencing 
foreclosure proceedings. 

Said notice shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested and addressed as 
follows:  

Silverton Housing Authority   Town of Silverton 
C/O Town of Silverton    C/O Town Administrator 
PO Box 250     PO Box 250 
Silverton, CO 81433    Silverton, CO 81433 

2. Option to Purchase: The Silverton Housing Authority or its assigns shall have sixty 
(60) days after issuance of the public trustee’s deed or deed in lieu of foreclosure in 
which to exercise this Option to Purchase. In the event of a deed in lieu of foreclosure, 
the Silverton Housing Authority may exercise the Option to Purchase by tendering to 
the Holder or its assigns, in cash or certified funds, the amount equal to the amount due 
on the note and any additional reasonable costs incurred by the Holder during the option 
period. In the event of foreclosure and issuance of a public trustee’s deed, the Silverton 
Housing Authority may exercise the Option to purchase by tendering to the Holder or 
its assigns, in cash or certified funds, the redemption price which would have been 
required of the borrower or any person who might be liable upon a deficiency on the 
last day of the statutory redemption period(s) and any additional reasonable costs 
incurred by the Holder during the option period which are directly related to the 
foreclosure.  



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 18 of 22 
 

 
3. Title. Upon receipt on the option price, the Holder shall deliver to the Silverton 

Housing Authority or its assignee a special warranty deed, conveying the Property to 
the Silverton Housing Authority or its assignee. The holder shall convey only such title 
as it is received through the public trustee’s deed or deed in lieu of foreclosure and shall 
not create or participate in the creation of any additional liens or encumbrances against 
the Property following issuance of the public trustee’s deed to the Holder. The Holder 
shall not be liable for any of the costs of conveyance to the Silverton Housing Authority 
or its assignee.  

 
4. Release: Upon issuance of a public trustee’s deed or deed in lieu of foreclosure to the 

Holder, the Silverton Housing Authority or its assigns shall have sixty (60) days in 
which to exercise the Option to Purchase as set forth herein by notifying the Holder in 
writing of its intent to exercise the option.  
 
In the event that the Silverton Housing Authority or its assigns does not notify the 
Holder in writing of its intent to exercise the Option to Purchase as set forth herein, the 
Silverton Housing Authority’s Option to Purchase and the Silverton Housing Authority 
SJDA 735 Martha Rose Affordability Covenants recorded at Reception Number 
_________________ in the records of the Clerk and Recorder of San Juan County, 
Colorado shall be automatically released only with respect to the Property which is the 
subject of foreclosure as of the thirty-first day after the issuance of such public trustee's 
deed or deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Holder shall not be required to take any 
affirmative action to obtain such release. 

 
It is the intent of the Silverton Housing Authority that the Option to Purchase and the 
referenced Affordability Covenants be terminated automatically upon the failure of the 
Silverton Housing Authority or its assigns to provide written notice of its intent to 
exercise its Option to Purchase to the Holder, whether such failure is intentional or 
unintentional, and that such termination will be effected without the necessity of any 
affirmative action on the part of the Holder and without the necessity of filing a release 
of such Deed Restriction Agreement or option of public record. 

It is agreed that this Section 4 shall not result in a release of the Affordability Covenants 
from any other property which is not the subject of foreclosure, and nothing contained 
herein shall require the Housing Authority to release and waive its ability to enforce 
the Affordability Covenants in the event of a foreclosure of a lien secured in second or 
subsequent position.  



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 19 of 22 
 

5. Successors and Assigns: The provisions and covenants contained herein shall inure to 
and be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of any Owner of the Property 
and the Silverton Housing Authority.  

6. Modification: The parties hereto agree that any modifications to this Option to 
Purchase shall be effective only when made by writings signed by all parties and 
recorded with the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of San Juan County, Colorado.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 20 of 22 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Option to Purchase on the ____ 
day of ________________, 20___.  

 OWNER: 

 

By: _____________________________ 

Name: ___________________________ 

Its: ______________________________ 

 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN ) 

The foregoing instrument was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me this ___ 
day of __________________, 20___, by _________________________, as the owner of 
the real property described above.  

Witness my hand and official seal.  My commission expires __________________. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

 

SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY:  

 
By: ________________________________  Attest: ______________________________ 

Anne Chase, Director    Melina Marks, Secretary 
 



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 21 of 22 
 

 
EXHIBIT C 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY SJDA 735 

MARTHA ROSE AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 
 

WHEREAS, [Buyer Name]____________________________ (the “Buyer”) is purchasing 
from [Seller Name]______________________ (the “Seller”) at a price of [purchase price 
amount]________________________, the real property and improvements located in [Address & 
Neighborhood] ___________________________ more particularly described as:  

Lot 27 of the Anvil Mountain Subdivision according to the plat recorded under 
Reception No. 148169 and Amended Easement and Setbacks recorded under Reception 
No. 152386, in the real property records of San Juan County, Colorado (the “Subject 
Property”); and  

WHEREAS, the Seller of the Subject Property is requiring, as a prerequisite to the sales 
transaction, that the Buyer acknowledge and agree to the terms, conditions and restrictions found 
in that certain instrument entitled “SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY SJDA 735 MARTHA 
ROSE AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS” recorded on _________________, 20__, under 
Reception No. _______________, in the real property records of San Juan County, Colorado (the 
“Covenants,” “Use Covenants”).  

NOW, THEREFORE, as an inducement to the Seller to sell the Property, the Buyer:  

1. Acknowledges that Buyer has carefully read the entire Affordability Covenants, has had 
the opportunity to consult with legal and financial counsel concerning the Affordability 
Covenants, and fully understands the terms, conditions, provisions, and restrictions 
contained in the Affordability Covenants, and agrees to abide by the Affordability 
Covenants.  
 

2. Buyer acknowledges that the Affordability Covenants impose a future sale to an 
Qualified Household at no greater than the Maximum Sales Price exclusively on the sale 
or conveyance of the Subject Property. 
 

3. I/we acknowledge that no sales/purchases are exempt from the requirement that the 
Property be occupied by an Qualified Household in accordance with the Affordability 
Covenants.  All future buyers shall complete an application for approval of Qualified 
Household status with the Silverton Housing Authority or its designee. Current and future 
buyers agree that (i) the Owner or lessee qualifies as an Qualified Household; (ii) the 
Owner uses the Property as its Primary Residence; and (iii) the Owner is in compliance 
with the terms and conditions of these Covenants.   



 
SILVERTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
SJDA 735 MARTHA ROSE 
AFFORDABILITY COVENANTS 

 

Page 22 of 22 
 

 
 
 

4. Notice to Buyer, pursuant to Section 12 of the Affordability Covenants, should be sent to:  
_________________________________  

_________________________________  

_________________________________ 

5. I/we direct that this acknowledgement be placed of record in the real estate records of San 
Juan County, Colorado and a copy provided to Silverton Housing Authority.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument on the 
______________day of _______________, 20___.  

BUYER(S):  

________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 

________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 

STATE OF ________________   )  
) ss.  

COUNTY OF _____________   )  
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of 
____________________, 20______ by 
________________________________________________.  

Witness my hand and official seal.  

 

 

_________________________________  
Notary Public 


	1. 12.9.24 SHA Minutes
	3. SHA Memo Resolution 2025-01
	2. SHA Resolution 2025-01
	735 Martha Rose Affordability Covenants Draft



